

Activate! A2 Extra Vocabulary Tests



Test 9

- 1 Look at the words in the table. Find the words about *cooking food*, and the words about *preparing food*. Make two lists. Look at the examples. There is ONE word which you do NOT need to use!

add	chop	fry	slice	boil	cook
grill	stir	burn	cut	roast	meat

cooking food
fry
▼
▼
▼
▼
▼
▼

preparing food
▼
▼
▼
▼
▼
▼
▼

- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted:

Marks ____ /10

- 2 Look at the foods in the table. Find the *liquids* and the *solids*. Make two lists. Look at the examples.

carrot	yoghurt	fish	potato	steak	butter
chicken	sweets	fruit juice	sauce	milk	soup

liquids
▼
▼
▼
▼
▼

solids
fish
▼
▼
▼
▼
▼

- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted:

Marks ____ / 10

Test 9

3 Match words from the table to the definitions below. Do not use all the words. Look at the example.

recipe	sweets	boil	rice	slice	soup
salad	dairy food	carrot	roast	stir	cabbage

x] boil cook food in hot water.

1] foods made from milk, such as butter, cheese and yoghurt.

Deleted:

2] an orange-coloured vegetable with green leaves above the earth.

Deleted:

3] cook food in an oven in hot oil.

Deleted:

4] cut into thin, wide, flat pieces.

Deleted:

5] foods made from a lot of sugar, colours and flavours.

Deleted:

6] a grain from a plant which grows on wet land.

Deleted:

7] a dish made from fresh vegetables which is usually served cold.

Deleted:

8] a liquid dish made from meat, fish and or / vegetables, which is usually eaten with a spoon.

Deleted:

9] a list of ingredients and set of instructions for preparing a dish.

Deleted:

10] mix together by moving a spoon round and round.

Deleted:

Marks ____ / 10

4 Complete the sentences. Circle the correct word. Look at the example.

x] I'm very thirsty. I need a | roast | snack | drink |.

1] I'm roasting a big chicken. I had to put it in the | oven | cook | burn | at six o'clock.

2] You shouldn't eat | fresh | fried | rice | food. It will make you fat.

3] This egg comes from a | tiger | jungle | chicken |.

4] John had to | stir | chop | slice | the soup while it was cooking.

5] Warm the milk. You mustn't | cook | grill | boil | it.

6] Do I have to | chop | add | fry | flour to the butter?

7] I haven't got the | spot | energy | meat | to make cakes every day.

8] My mother has a wonderful | receipt | medicine | recipe | for making chocolate.

9] Should I clean my teeth after drinking | potato | fruit juice | liquid |?

10] You need | steak | flour | oven |, butter, and cocoa to make a chocolate cake.

Marks ____ / 10

Total Marks ____ / 40